
Measure M

Taxpayers Oversight Committee
at the Orange County Transportation Authority

600 S. Main Street, Orange CA, Room 103
December 13, 2011

6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Welcome

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes/Attendance Report for October 11, 2011

4. Chairman's Report

5. Action Items

A. M1/M2 2011 Annual Revenue & Expenditure Reports
Presentation - Ken Phipps, Executive Director, Finance & Administration

B. M1/M2 Quarterly Revenue & Expenditure Reports (Sept 2011)
Presentation - Ken Phipps, Executive Director, Finance & Administration

6. Presentation Items

A. Sales Tax Actuals Review
Presentation - Ken Phipps, Executive Director, Finance & Administration

B. Capital Action Plan Update
Presentation - Jim Biel, Executive Director, Development

C. Signal Synchronization Program Update
Presentation - Anup Kulkarni, Section Manager, Strategic Planning

D. Pavement Management Program Update
Presentation - Kia Mortazavi, Executive Director, Planning

E. Annual Hearing Planning
Presentation - Alice Rogan, Strategic Communications Manager

7. Annual Eligibility Review Subcommittee Report
8. Audit Subcommittee Report
9. Environmental Oversight Committee Member Report
10. Committee Member Reports
11. OCTA Staff Update
12. Public Comments*

13. Adjournment

♦Public Comments: At this time, members of thepublic may address theTaxpayers Oversight Committee (TOC) regarding any items within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the TOC, provided that no action may be taken on off-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments
shall be limited to five (5) minutes per person and 20 minutes for all comments, unless different time limits are set by the Chairman, subject
to the approval of the TOC.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification oraccommodation inorder to participate in this meeting should contact the OCTA
Clerk of the Board, telephone (714) 560-5676, no less than two business days prior to this meeting to enable OCTA to make reasonable
arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



Measure M

Taxpayers Oversight Committee Meeting

October 11, 2011
Meeting Minutes

Committee Members Present:

David Sundstrom, County Auditor-Controller, Chairman
Richard Egan, First District Representative
Howard Mirowitz, Second District Representative
Dowling Tsai, Third District Representative
Randy Holbrook, Third District Representative
John Stammen, Fourth District Representative
James Kelly, Fifth District Representative
Tony Rouff, Fifth District Representative

Committee Member(s) Absent:
Diana Hardy, First District Representative
Anh-Tuan Le, Second District Representative
Gregory Pate, Fourth District Representative

Orange County Transportation Authority Staff Present:
Jennifer Bergener, Directorof Rail Programs &Facilities Engineering
Kelly Hart, Senior Transportation Analyst, Rail Programs &Facilities Engineering
Rodney Johnson, Deputy Treasurer, Finance and Administration
Janice Kadlec, Public Reporter
Gabby McClenahan, Manager of Local Programs
Kia Mortazavi, Executive Director of Development
Andy Oftelie, Director of Finance
Ken Phipps, Executive Director of Finance and Administration
Alice Rogan, Community Relations Officer
Jim Biel, Executive Director of the Capital Program

Guests

Dave Biondolillo, Santa Ana Project Manager, Santa Ana/Garden Grove Fixed Guideway
Linda Johnson, Anaheim Project Manager, Anaheim Rapid Connection

1. Welcome

Chairman David Sundstrom began the meeting at 6:05 p.m. and welcomed everyone.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman David Sundstrom led everyone in the pledgeof allegiance.



Taxpayers Oversight Committee Page 2
Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2011

3. Approval of Minutes/Attendance Report for August 9, 2011
Chairman David Sundstrom asked if there were any additions or corrections to the
August 9, 2011 meeting minutes or attendance report. James Kelly had the following
correction:

• Page 8, Item 13, second sentence: "The next meeting of the Taxpayers
Oversight Committee will be August 9, 2011 October 11, 2011 at the OCTA
offices."

A motion was made by Tony Rouff, seconded by James Kelly, and carried
unanimously to approve the August 9, 2011 meeting minutes and attendance report
as corrected.

4. Chairman's Report
Chairman David Sundstrom had no Chairman's Report.

5. Action Items

A. Project T: Jennifer Bergener gave a brief update on Project T, specifically the
Anaheim Regional Transportation Intermodal Center (ARTIC). She said that the
city of Anaheim received bids to build the exterior, but since the bids came in
higher than anticipated, the city was going to revise the scope.

Tony Rouff asked how detailed were the bids for this project. Jennifer Bergener
said the bids submitted are line item detailed.

A motion was made by Richard Egan, seconded by Tsai Dowling, and carried
unanimously to receive and file the Project T, Anaheim Regional Transportation
Intermodal Center (ARTIC) report.

B. Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Local Jurisdiction Eligibility Report: Tony Rouff Chairman
of the Annual Eligibility Review (ARE) Subcommittee reported the Subcommittee
met and reviewed the required documents provided by the local jurisdictions. The
AER Subcommittee found all local jurisdictions submitted the necessary
documents required to meet the eligibility requirements in the Measure M2
Ordinance for the Fiscal Year 2011/12 and recommended the TOC approve their
findings and forward the findings to the OCTA Board of Directors for approval.

Howard Mirowitz asked ifthe requested Expenditure Report being filled out by the
local jurisdictions would impact the AER Subcommittee findings. Gabby
McClenahan said the Expenditure Reports are due six months after the end of the
fiscal year (December 31). Staff will review the reports and meet with the AER
Subcommittee sometime in February/March 2012. The AER Subcommittee will
bring their findings to the TOC for approval.



Taxpayers Oversight Committee Page 3
Meeting Minutes, October 11,2011

It was moved, seconded and passed unanimously to approve the findings of the
AER Subcommittee and forward the recommendations to the OCTA Board of
Directors for approval.

6. Presentation Items

A. Proiect S. Fixed Guidewavs: Kelly Hart gave an overview of the Go Local Fixed
Guideway Program.

Linda Johnson from the City of Anaheim gave an overview of the Anaheim Rapid
Connection (ARC) Fixed Guideway Project.

Richard Egan asked if OCTA already provided bus service to the area. Linda
Johnson said yes. Richard Egan asked if this project was a duplication of effort.
Linda Johnson said the project area has been identified as a high bus transit
usage area, but it has to compete with Katella Ave. and Harbor Blvd. which are
main commuter highways. Bus service is slowed in these areas because of
traffic. The ARC Project would allow for a quicker connection between ARTIC and
destinations in Anaheim.

Randy Holbrook said in the Anaheim presentation the ARTIC station indicated Cal
Nevada High Speed Rail coming into the ARTIC Station. A recent newspaper
article indicated Fullerton as a key point in the Cal Nevada High Speed Rail.
Does this have anything to do with the Anaheim Project? Linda Johnson said the
Cal-Nevada High Speed Rail project is still in the Southern California Association
of Governments (SCAG) long-range plans and the recent talks about this have
been to maintain the Anaheim Airport (Anaheim Airport- this is
unclear)connection. Jim Beil said the newspaper article mentioned was about the
California-Nevada Rail Express, a private entity planning heavy rail. Their current
concept for the project is from the Fullerton Station using traditional rail lines
through the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad and Union Pacific to Las
Vegas.

James Kelly asked how much is the seeking of Federal funds for this project
coordinated with OCTA. Kelly Hart said recently the OCTA Board approved
serving as the grantee to the Federal Transit Administration. This means OCTA
would be the recipient of any federal funds either of the cities would receive and
OCTA would oversee the management of these funds.

Dave Biondolillo from the City of Santa Ana gave an overview of the Santa
Ana/Garden Grove Fixed Guideway Project.

Richard Egan asked what would be drawing people into the Santa Ana area.
Dave Biondolillo said Santa Ana is like the downtown of Orange County, the civic



Taxpayers Oversight Committee Page 4
Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2011

center and government buildings support the entire County. Over 400 jurors a
day come in and over 100,000 vehicle trips come in and out every day. He said
the proposed project would encourage attorneys to get out of their cars, use
Metrolink, and then ride the projects' streetcar to court. Dave Biondolillo said they
also believe the residents in the area will use the street car system to go to the
market and entertainment venues. It would also be a tool for redevelopment and
transform parts of the city. Chair David Sundstrom said the County has close to
11,000 employees who commute to work and need the extra link to get them
where they want to go.

Chair David Sundstrom asked if the two projects presented were competing for
funds. Dave Biondolillo said the Santa Ana/Garden Grove project is applying for
'Small Starts' which is for projects under $250 million. The Anaheim project is
applying for 'New Starts' money.

Chair David Sundstrom asked if any consideration had been given to using the
same type of technology so at some time in the future these projects might be
able to connect. Linda Johnson said the City of Anaheim is looking at more cost
effective alternatives and a street car could potentially be a good fit in the
corridor. Dave Biondolillo said Santa Ana and Garden Grove are looking at
regional connectivity and possibly extending the street car system into the
Anaheim Resort area.

Kelly Hart said OCTA does not look at these two projects as competing they look
at them as two systems that enhance the mobility and connectivity of two of
Orange County's largest, and most densely populated cities.

Howard Mirowitz asked why the Santa Ana/Garden Grove Project was not looked
at as an elevated project. Dave Biondolillo replied that an elevated system did not
fit with some of the evaluation criteria for the project which include cost
effectiveness, ease of project delivery and visual impacts.
Randy Holbrook asked how the Anaheim Rapid Connection Project would
accommodate the luggage some travelers would have who were going to the
hotels and airport. Linda Johnson said the automated people mover system is
very accessible to luggage. Kelly Hart said OCTA and both cities have been
coordinating with other cities nationwide who are building similar projects with
various vehicles and technologies that provide easy access.

Chair David Sundstrom asked if Project S contains more than the Fixed Guideway
Projects. Kelly Hart said yes, Project S Transit Extensions to Metrolink includes
the Rubber Tire Bus Shuttle Projects and the Fixed Guideway Projects. Alice
Rogan said the TOC will be receiving a report in December 2011 on the Rubber
Tire Bus Shuttle Projects.



Taxpayers Oversight Committee Page 5
Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2011

B. Debt and Investment Report: Rodney Johnson gave a report on the OCTA Debt
and Investment Program.

Howard Mirowitz asked what he would describe as Medium Term Notes. Rodney
Johnson said Medium Term Notes are one to five years. Howard Mirowitz asked
if Agency Notes are primarily Freddy and Fanny Mae. Rodney Johnson said
correct.

Howard Mirowitz asked if the portion of the portfolio invested in the different
categories vary widely with the four different managers. Rodney Johnson said no,
the individual investment manager accounts are fairly consistent.

Chair David Sundstrom asked if OCTA has an Investment Policy approved by the
OCTA Board. Rodney Johnson said they do. Chair Sundstrom asked if it has the
ranges defined. Rodney Johnson said yes, it includes asset allocations
maximums. Chair Sundstrom asked how often the compliances are checked.
Rodney Johnson said it is checked daily. As each individual manager purchases
a security staff looks up the security immediately to see if it appropriate to the
portfolio. They also report to the Finance and Administration Committee on a
quarterly basis and the OCTA Board on a monthly basis.

James Kelly asked if the amount of money for the advanced bonding issue was
cash drawn or available as a credit line. Rodney Johnson said they issued Fixed
Rate bonds and took the $250 million in funds. James Kelly asked if they
borrowed money at 4.8 percent and are investing the cash at 1.7 percent.
Rodney Johnson said this is correct. The reason the debt was issued was to fund
programs which are starting now; the money has a draw schedule. James Kelly
asked if any of the investment managers were involved in the underwriting of the
bond issue. Rodney Johnson said no.

Howard Mirowitz asked what the investment managers are being paid. Rodney
Johnson said between 5 and 9 basis points.

7. Annual Eligibility Review Subcommittee Report
There was nothing further to report from the Annual Eligibility Review Subcommittee
Report.

8. Audit Subcommittee Report
Chairman David Sundstrom reported on the Audit Subcommittee meeting held earlier
in the evening.

9. Environmental Oversight Committee Report
James Kelly reported OCTA was recently awarded a Grant of $1.7 million from the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services to help develop the conservation planning related
effort.



Taxpayers Oversight Committee Page 6
Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2011

10. Committee Member Reports
Howard Mirowitz asked about a letter in the TOC Agenda Package from the OCTA
CEO Will Kempton to the Transportation 2020 Committee. On Page two of the letter
there is a table showing the planned expenditures and the remaining balance of Ml
The narrative above the table said there was a remaining balance over and above
any current M1 obligations but the table showed the M1 planned expenditures table is
greater than the remaining balance. He asked for an explanation. Kia Mortazavi said
in the Freeway category there is approximation $42 million remaining and $12 million
of that was committed to contracts leaving $30 million with no commitment. Any
remaining money from M1 will go to M2 to be used for the same purpose.

James Kelly asked if the expected sales tax true-up occurred in September and was
it surprising in any way up or down. Ken Phipps said they did get a true-up in
September and it was slightly higher than expected but not surprisingly higher.

11. OCTA Staff Update
Alice Rogan passed out the TOC member roster and gave an update on the new
Measure M webpage.

12. Public Comments

There were no comments by the public.

13. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. The next meeting of the Taxpayers Oversight
Committee will be December 13, 2011 at the OCTA offices.



X = Present E = Excused Absence

Taxpayers Oversight Committee
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Attendance Record
* = Absence Pending Approval U = Unexcused Absence —= Resigned

Meeting Date 12-Jul 9-Aug 13-Sep 11-Oct 8-Nov 13-Dec 10-Jan 14-Feb 13-Mar 10-Apr 8-May 12-Jun

Richard Egan X X

Diana Hardy X E

Merrill Holbrook X X

James Kelly X X

Anh-Tuan Le X E

Howard Mirowitz X X

Gregory Pate X E

Tony Rouff X X

John Stammen X X

David Sundstrom X X

Dowling Tsai X X

Meeting Date

Absences Pending Approval

Name Reason



A ction

Items



Measure M1

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
as of June 30, 2011

DRAFT 12/7/2011

Schedule 1

($ in thousands)

Revenues:

Sales taxes

Other agencies' share of Measure M1 costs:
Project related
Non-project related

Interest:

Operating:
Project related
Non-project related

Bond proceeds
Debt service

Commercial paper
Orange County bankruptcy recovery
Capital grants
Right-of-way leases
Proceeds on sale of assets held for resale
Miscellaneous:

Project related
Non-project related

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Supplies and services:

State Board of Equalization (SBOE) fees
Professional services:

Project related
Non-project related

Administration costs:

Project related
Non-project related

Orange County bankruptcy loss
Other

Project related
Non-project related

Payments to local agencies:
Turnback

Other

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal payments on long-term debt
Interest on long-term debt and

commercial paper

Total expenditures

Deficiencyof revenues under expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out:

Project related
Non-project related

Transfers in:

Project related
Bond proceeds
Advance refunding escrow
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency)of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other sources (uses)

Periodfrom
Quarter Ended Year to Date Inception through
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2011

(A) (B)

$ 1,836 $ 175,170 $ 4,003,972

13,930 48,122 458,904
- - 614

_ _ 1,052
(131) 6,136 262,369

- - 136,067
- 425 82,054
- - 6,072
- - 42,268
- - 156,434
144 437 5,583

- - 24,575

- - 26

- - 775

15,779 230,290 5,180.765

557 2,600 56,883

4,429
875

9,234
1,905

198,486
34,052

350

998

1,626
7.659

21,034
91,467
78,618

177

39

278

210

1,807
15,943

8,281
64,615
13,173

31,564
92,991
36,169

594,009
800,903

2,052,897

- 82,795 1,003,955

296 4,919 561,842

93,790 271,950 5,511,896

(78,011) (41,660) (331,131)

(2,200) (128,237) (382,901)
(5,116)

-
-

1,829
1,169,999

(931)
(152,930)

(2,200) (128,237) 629,950

$ (80,211) $ (169,897) $ 298,819

See Notes to Measure M1 Status Report(Unaudited)

-1



DRAFT 12/7/2011

Schedule 2

Measure M1

Schedule of Calculations of Net Tax Revenues and Net Bond Revenues (Debt Service)
as of June 30, 2011

($ in thousands)

Period from

Inception Period from
QuarterEnded YearEnded through July1,2011
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2011 forward

(actual) (actual) (actual) (forecast)

Tax revenues:

Sales taxes $

Other agencies' share of Measure M1 costs
Operating interest
Orange County bankruptcy recovery
Miscellaneous, non-project related

Total tax revenues

Administrative expenditures:
SBOE fees

Professional services, non-project related
Administration costs, non-project related
Operating transfer out, non-project related
Orange County bankruptcy loss
Other, non-project related

Total administrative expenditures

(C.1)

1,836 $ 175,170 $

(131)

1,705

557

875

998

39

2,469

6,136

181,306

2,600

1,905

7,659

(D.1)

4,003,972

614

262,369

20,683
775

4,288,413

56,883

25,191

91,467

5,116

29,792

$

(E.1)

3,555

3,555

1,282

1,282

Total

(F.1)

4,003,972

614

265,924

20,683
775

4,291,968

56,883

25,191

92,749

5,116

29,792

6,843

216,574

Net tax revenues (764)

210 6,843

12,374 215,292

$ 168,932 $ 4,073,121 2,273 $ 4,075,394

Bond revenues:

Proceeds from issuance of bonds

Interest revenue from bond proceeds
Interest revenue from debt service funds

Interest revenue from commercial paper
Orange County bankruptcy recovery

Total bond revenues

Financing expenditures and uses:
Professional services, non-project related
Payment to refunded bond escrow
Bond debt principal
Bond debt interest expense
Orange County bankruptcy loss
Other, non-project related

Total financing expenditures and uses

Net bond revenues (debt service)

296

296

(0.2) (0.2)

$ - $ 1,169,999
- 136,067

425 82,054

- 6,072

- 21,585

425 1,415,777

_ 8,861

- 153,861

82,795 1,003,955
4,919 561,842

- 48,826
- 9,100

87,714 1,786,445

(296) $ (87,289) $ (370,668) $

See Notes to Measure M1 Status Report (Unaudited)

-2-

(E.2) (F.2)

1,169,999

136,067

82,054

6,072

21,585

1,415,777

8,861

153,861

1,003,955
561,842

48,826

9,100
1,786,445

$ (370,668)






























































































